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lékirjez, 16, 920.

Ottawa, 9th Sept r, 1907.

Sir:-

In reply to your communication of the 4th

instant, as to application for part of lots 54 and 55,

Con. 4, Township of Freeman, I beg to say that the main

land is not under the control of this Department, and

you might comunicate with the Assistant Commissioner of

Crown Lands, Toronto.

Your obedient servant,

F. W Lea

encompte.

W.A.H.Duff, Esq..

Barrister &c.,

65 James St., South,

Hæmilton,

ont.

Indian Affairs, Letterbook,

15 August 1907 - 10 September 1907, (R.G. 10, Volume 5174)

door Copx

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES DUBLIQUES

CANADA


